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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 12:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - YN6635J (TP)

Dear Nivitha,
FYNA Please...

Pending for Survey Report- C53/MSG19015086/T1CD352

127030ct 201910:05  Ins Send Back Adj Rpt Paper adjustment

28 03 Oct 2019 10:05 Adj Next Rpt Changed Next RptiFinal Rpt.Due Date:2019/10/07

|29 03 Oct 2019 10:05 Adj Mandate Set Maintained,

Thank You
Best Regards,
SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept,

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6841 1891 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 10:20 AM

To: account@lkkauto.com

Subject: Report Send Back Alerts - YN6635) (TP)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please login to Merimen Online at www.merimen.com.sg for more information.

Thanks,
The Merimen Team

* AVG Ihis email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
: WWW.avg.com

[1] Monica Chung Pe

[1] Merimen Admini:

[1] Merimen Admini:



WAVA119112344 | VAL - Bukit Batok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/08/2019 15:25
SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN SEAH SOH ENG

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please raport comactly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Drivar.

3. Information provided must be as truthiul and

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admiss
5. Any false n be referred to the Pollce for |
6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o

on.

archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Ne

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
26/08/2019 15:25
25/08/2019 16:00
FIOMEER SECTOR 2
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

YNB635J

THIAM HENG AUTO (S) PTE LTD
199905778R

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-82633336
OFFICE-82633336

MITSUBISHI
CANTER-3.0 D (&)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact KMimbear

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5075233550-03

LEE HAM BOON
S0215560

23/02/1953

OUTDOOR

11/06/1974

45 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82633336

NOFFICF-APAR333348

ion of policy Nability on the part of the insurance companies,



154 WOODLANDS STREET 13
Address #08-501

Postcode 57301545
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Ne, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RENTAL

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I halw:e_ been apprnacr:iad by upknnm_persnn{s]l NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

I WAS TRAVELLING ALONG PIONEER SECTOR 2 ON A 1 LANE 2 WAY ROAD, | HAD MY LEFT SIGNAL LIGHT ON TO TURN
LEFT INDICATING MY INTENTION TO TURN INTO PIONEER SECTOR WALK. THERE WAS A TRUCK WHICH OVERTAKE
MY VEHICLE FROM THE RIGHT TO TURN LEFT{GOING AGAINST THE FLOW OF TRAFFIC), AS A RESULT, THE LEFT SIDE
PORTION OF THE SAID VEHICLE HIT ONTO A FRONT RIGHT PORTION OF MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YMNIBSEM

Vehicle Make/Model/Calour TRUCK

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver CHETTUPALLI CHINNARAQ
NRIC/Passport Number G7262104U

Contact Mumber 92430420

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Klatiira M Marann




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Palicyholder's Signature ai‘ver's Signature ' Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyhalder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mo
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOT ICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form m”‘”*%{%ﬂﬂm—

3. Information provided must be as truthful and as Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance tompanies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

Lot

7. By the lodgmant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centra and to copies of
the report being made avaliable aforesald.

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my waorkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapere (“GIA") may/are permitted ta collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal informatlon set out in this [form] and any other personal information
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informatian to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident [all insurer(s) wha have Insured
vahicle(s) involved in this accldent shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of ;

] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any Netessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

fiv) administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports ar notices to rma,
which eould involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring abeut dellvery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. {collectively the
“Purposes”)
(&) allinsureris) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information fer one or mare of the above Purposes; and

(e}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or mare of the above Purpases.

(d}  my Personal information will alsa be collected and used ta compile claims histary for the purpose af fraud detectian,
Investigation and Mmanagement In present and all future claims,

(el  the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclased:

(i} toall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

(i} for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders, IDAC BUKIT EATOL (VAC)
Y 511 Bukit Batok Street 23
e Singapore 634545 i
iz Tol: 6560 3312 Fax: 6235 0722
E : 25 4”1'; EMF Entail: vachb@singnzt.oom. e
Pollcyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is mot the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No,:




Accident Photo




Accident Photo

s = 1

g




Accident Photo







Accident Photo







ENTLSI13067 | STA INSPECTION PTE LT - Baon Lay Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27, 019 14:65
SUBMITTED BY. Wonsong aemnn 28 Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/08/2019 15:22

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the details of the accident to speed up the clalms process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyhoider andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation ar witholding of material facis may allow insuranca companies to
repudiate policy liability. GRS

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admissian of policy liablity cn the part of the Insurance companies.

5, false reporting ma ba referred to the Police for invest] I

6. This report will be forwarded by thé insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ledgement of this repart to the ingurers, you hereby censent to the archiving of this report &t the centre and to copies of the report being made available
alorasaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report : 27/08/2019 14.55
Date Of Accident 25/08/2019 18:00
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF PIOMEER SECTOR & PIONEER WALK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YNS858M
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner ATWIN OFFSHORE AND MARINE PTE LTD
Co Reg No NA
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96571852
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer 1suzu
Madel Fv

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORK PURPOSE

Are you_cfalm'rng undlar your own insurance policy NO

for repair te your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken REPORTING ONLY
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAFPCRE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Folicy Number A2BE34825MKC

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver CHETTUPALLI CHINNA RAO
Passport No/FIN G7262104U

Date Of Birth 30/08/1978

OCcoupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 09/04/2010

Driving Experience 8 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-92430420
Fax Number

Pantant Kiimbae




Address 2, GUL LANE
Postcode 629403

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle S

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
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to haspital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. N9
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name JURONG DIVISION HQ
Police Station Address MPED JéJERGNG WEST AVENUE 5, POSTCODE: 649482 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 18007910000 - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whomn?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACHED
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YNBE35J
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties REFER ATTACHED
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver LEE HAM BOON
NRIC/Passport Number S02155681
Contact Number 82633338
Addrass
Postcode



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)




SKETCH PLAN
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(f driver s not the palicyholder]
Date & Time
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l lI.\""'-.i-h ri_'d.[l‘;'u]_{__ \1" I'-l.'{L IP“] a Eﬁ‘* WL "-.'- r"; ;‘if}l'l,_{_'-a
¥ it L)
|x}ﬂh(.' le g4 Ltesping Sondken ll'L;u.- Sdebhical ' vl an lepl
<idg My e S Sids . foMh G €ha Eroiaugdvetibretlea,
: : [
Ko Jn'}:-r{' : Ve £ e d 'mtr C:."‘nlhT
DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregos s are frue i every respect
! . "R ad e : /'L\#J.._:—-
o IW(@/ __Cctiamans |



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

I Picase report ine artails ol the acoident o spepd U the CEimy oo
pe

2. This Form must be comg

e

Lis Wal B1R"IiE A"

3. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Aoy willul misrepresentation or withhaiding of matetial

facts may allow msurance companies 1o repudiate policy lability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies 15 not an admission of pokcy Hability on the part of the insurancs

B. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA RBecords Management Centre established by the General insurs nce
Assaciation of Singapare |GlA} far archiving and that copies of this report will for 3 fes he made available upan apphcation by
mterested partiss,

7. By the lodgmeant of ths report 1o the inturers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies ol
the report being made available aforesaid,

& Consent mmmmmmm:m;
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a)

i}

lch

Id}

e}

My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Asseciation of Singapore |"GIA") may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclese and/or process my personal data/personal information set aut in this [form| and any other persanal infarmation
pravided by me o possessed by my insurer {eallectvely the “Persanal information” ) and diclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation ta all nsurer(s] who have insured vehiclo{s) involved in this acrident {all insurer{s) who have insured
vehiclels) involved in this accident shail be collectively referred to as the “Insurers™|, the Insurers’ 1a wyersflaw firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agencyfauthority (such as the palice), for the purpose(y)
of :

(i) processing. handling and/or dealing with my clasms including the settlement of the Claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims.

lii} Investigating the accident and/or my clasms;
i) carrying out andfor dealing with fy Instructions of respanding o any enguirics by me;

{iv) administering my ¢lgims lincluding the mailing of correspandence, statements, invaites, reports or natices 1o me.
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages|: andjor

(v} camplying with applicabie law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my caim jcollectively thi
“Purpases”)

&l Insurer|s) wha have insured vehicke|s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permittad

to callect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Informatian for ane or more of the above Purposes: and

my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including theer lawyers/law firms), which may be sited oulside of Singapare, for ane ar more of the aboye Purpases

vy Personal Information will also be callected and used 1o compiie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

the information so collected under {d} above may be shared / disclosed:

U} 1o all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies at reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

L) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

C &, . Climia o

i/(“_"___—____._

Driver's Signature _lennnq Centre Personnel’s Signature
i 20 IH drrver is not the policyboider) Name
‘7 Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.




Common Statement Pg. 1

Annex D

NOTICE OF COMPLIANCE

This is to confirm that Chettupalli Chinna Rao, G7262104U, C/O Edwin Marine

Engineering Pte Ltd, HP:.92430420 has reported to the police a non-injury traffic
accident which occurred at the T-Junction of Pioneer Sector X Pioneer Walk on
25/08/2019 at 1600hrs involving the following vehicle: YN9858M and YN6635J.

2 He has therefore complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, Cap 276.

Date: 26/08/2019 Name of Issuing Officer: SSSgt Low Yong Chin
S/D Ref: 208 Police Post/Unit: Jurong Police Div/Nanyang NPC
NANYANG NPC _
1 JURONG WEST AVE 5
ANGAPORE 649482

LEL ; 800-792999y

This form was generated from Nanyang NPC
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